

Matheson Junior High Community Council

September 23, 2019 / 3:30PM



Attendees:

Cindy Thomsen, Chair	Dawn Hauser, Principal	Bobby Brown, Teacher	Brynn Stewart, Admin. Intern	Zack Dickinson, Teacher
Guest Speakers:	Robert Goodick, Parent and District CC	Melanie Soledade, Counselor and Secretary		

Торіс	Topic Lead	Meeting Notes	Outcomes/Action Items
Welcome and Introductions.	Cindy Thomsen	Community Council Members for next school year	5 seats open next school year for Community Council
May Minutes Review and Approval	Melanie Soledade, Secretary	Approved by Community Council	Hauser approved Goodick seconded
2019 Proficiency Data	Dawn Hauser	Growth from RISE Secondary Math 1 last year the majority of students were a 4. Provided ENCORE Growth Scores. Anything approaching 70 is high growth. Matheson MGP is 51.5 (District provided numbers with Benchmark Data). World Language is 36.25. Social Studies is 67. Ms. Larkin had the highest MGP in the junior high social studies. Reading Inventory Growth Summary passed out (September and March). Average growth 79. Goal: Average of 100 points per year. 7th grade 114 points 8th grade 40. RISE proficiency data Math is close to proficient 7th grade 23.1 percent proficient. Decrease 2 percent from the year before. 8th grade from 17 to 18 percent. Growth is very important it is what we measure. ELA fell short 7th grade improved 4 percentage points from 17 to 21.5. 8th	Continue to emphasize growth

Land Trust Adjustment and Amendment	Dawn Hauser	grade 21 percent (stayed the same). Science improved 4 percentage points. 7th grade 27.2 percent. 8th grade 29 percent. Teachers are not allowed to be paid during consultation for instructional coaching. Encouraging teachers to get trained for instructional coach. Trained them in home visits (minimum of 50 visits is goal). Paid \$60 (\$30 per teacher) teachers visit in pairs. Amendment passed. Laptop and Screen Beam purchased.	Tabled until next meeting
District CC Meeting Items	Robert Goodick	Table until quorum approval. Added 3 teachers. Appealed projected enrollment of 865. Allowed to build schedule at 1077.	
Dress Code	Robert Goodick	Bare midriffs, clothes excessively ripped, how are staff addressing this? Students are sent home daily for dress code. Professional dress discussion is the language used. Dress code up to the parents. Students may leave home in one outfit and present at school in another. Dress code may appear targeted towards the female population. Male teachers may be put in a precarious position and they can ask for assistance. Protocol for male teachers if they see something inappropriate to IM the office or ask a hallmate of the same gender to help out. Matheson has appropriate clothes to	Revisit the idea of uniforms Remind teachers and do an advisory lesson Video announcement

		change into but some students refuse to wear what is provided.	
Proficiency-Based Grading (PBG)	All	PBG only grades no longer given. No GPA assigned just a CPA. CPA based rewards. Classes that are high school credit bearing such as World Language and Secondary Math 1 are given a letter grade. All Granite District Junior Highs will be doing the same PBG program.	Change language to Proficiency Based Language as opposed to GPA language
Community Comments	All	Training materials to be passed out next time for Community Council. Election results passed out for Community Council. Amy Benetiz, Jennifer Johnson, Rachel Zollinger, Page Thornock (2 year terms) they will be reached out to. Lynda Howe Alternate.	Training Materials to be passed out in the October meeting. Elections handled during October meeting.
Successes/Concerns	All	Success with the new Tiger Binders they are still in good condition. Double ID badges are to be made one for the lanyard and one for the Tiger Binder (zip tie). Notification the day before if cancelling the After School Program. Open tutoring has started today. Hello week and assembly were both amazing, footage available on Facebook (Lion King theme). Hamburger/hotdog hello went well and the cafeteria ladies dressed up. Wear your favorite t-shirt day, hello my name is friend day, song trivia at lunch and a bubble gum guessing game have occured.	After School Program prior notification if a cancellation will occur. After School Program and the Parent Center both moving to the old Seminary building.
Close		Time: 4:22 adjourn (Goodick), 2nd (Dickison) Next Community Council: October 28, 2019	

Thanks for serving on the MJHS School Community Council!

Next Meeting: October 28, 2019 3:30 PM, Tiger Room

***The meetings of the Matheson Junior High School Community Council are open to the public. Time is allotted at the end of each meeting for community comment. Each speaker is allowed a maximum of three minutes to address the council. Comments must be related to current agenda topics or ones addressed by the council at previous meetings. Speakers must pre -arrange their opportunity to address the council by emailing Cindy Mccleve at cmccleve@graniteschools.org.

PBG: rubric handed out, focus on growth, personal performance, last assessment 65 percent (Penrod, Brecht, Mitchell, Fitness test in the student's hands not subjective opinion, screen example shown to the council, PBG process broken down for the council,